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TO: Dee F. Bruemmer
County Administrator

FROM: Jon R Burgstrum, P.L.
Scott County Enginecr

SUBJECT: Approval of two Projects: Fog Seal - Buttermilk Road and Chip Seal on Cody Road
DATE: August 31,2010

We have been working with the City of Eldridge to place a single lift chip seal on Cody Road on the east
side of Eldridge for about a year and a half. We do have money in our account - 464 Asphalt less than 87,
which we will use 1o pay for this project. Although I prefer to plan this type of maintenance project for the
next fiscal year so that it can be properly budgeted for, the City has decided to do it now. [ have kept some
money in this account specifically for this purpose. The project cost 1o us will be approximately $42,152.

The city would also like to place a fog seal on Buttermilk Road which would cost us $10,458. I concur that a
fog seal is a good idea for this road. The payment for this would also come out of the 464 account. We have

$160,000 budgeted in the 464 for FY 11,

I recommend approval of a resolution authorizing the County Engineer to sign the proposals for these two
projects.



THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES THAT
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] THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUBITOR

RESOLUTION
SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

September 2, 2010

AUTHORIZATION FOR THE ENGINEER TO SIGN TWO PROPOSALS -ONE FOR
BUTTERMILK ROAD, FOG SEAL AND ONE FOR CODY ROAD , CHIP SEAL.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows:

SECTION 1. That the Engineer is authorized to sign two proposals -one for a

chip seal on Cody Road and one for a fog seal on Buttermilk
Road.

SECTION 2. That this resolution shall take effect immediately.




